Carolina Rook
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From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Keri Hinton; Carolina
Rook; Amber Miller

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply Supplemental Flu Funding

Hi Mary and Ken,

| am requesting permission to apply for $23,302 from the Oregon Health Authority, Oregon Immunization Program.
While this amount is not specifically included in our Health and Human Services 2020-2021 Adopted Budget, we have
sufficient budget authority to receive the funds if awarded.

My apologies for sending this late in the day. We received notification this afternoon and need to respond by next
Thursday 9/24.

These funds are intended to:
s Provide enhancement to the prevention of influenza disease in the time of COVID
e Protect the healthcare system from preventable influenza, with a primary focus on communities most affected
by COVID-19 disease
o Prepare all stakeholders for the arrival and implementation of activities related to COVID-19 vaccine
¢ Improve the local, regional and state immunization infrastructure

Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:
“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit an application
for funding from the Oregon Health Authority in the amount of $23,302.”

Thanks,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone:503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412| Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907| manfrinl@co.yambhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line {1-844-842-8200)
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